
Bear Valley Water District ▪ 441 Creekside Drive ▪ P.O. Box 5027 ▪ Bear Valley, CA 95223 ▪ Phone: (209) 753 - 2112 

 
 

 

 

List of Delinquent Accounts 

FY2020/2021 

Alpine County Tax Roll & Liens 

 

July 23, 2020 

 
To:  Board of Directors 
       Bear Valley Water District 
 

RE:  Liens & Delinquent Accounts for the Alpine County Tax Roll FY2020/2021. 

 

1. Brent & Tamara Waldman - #BV373, 474 Snowshoe Road, Lot 373, Bear Valley, CA  95223.  APN No.: 
 005-453-002-0.  Mailing address:  c/o Ryan Management Co., 262 El Dorado St., STE 300, Monterey, 

CA 93940.  In debt to the District in the amount of $1,612.70. 
 

2. David & Lisa Maminski - #CS006, 251 Creekside Drive, Bldg. A-2, Unit #6, Bear Valley, CA  95223. 
 APN No.:  005-501-006-0.  Mailing address:  2223 Westchester Drive, San Jose, CA  95124.  In debt to 
 the District in the amount of FY20/21 in the amount of $1,612.70.  There is a previous balance on the  

 FY19/20 Alpine County Tax Roll in the amount of $369.73.  There is a previous balance on the 
FY17/18  Alpine County Tax Roll in the amount of $1,304.31.  There is a previous balance on the 
FY16/17 Alpine  County Tax Roll in the amount of $1,365.53.  There is a previous balance on the 
FY15/16 Alpine County Tax Roll in the amount of $976.78.  There is a previous balance on the 
FY14/15 Alpine County Tax Roll in the amount of $842.07.  The total amount due to the District is 
$6,471.12, of which $4,858.42 are in arrears. 

 

3. Phil Hagar - #BV083, 29 Monty Wolf Road, Bear Valley, CA  95223.  APN No.:  005-331-014-0. 
 Mailing address:  2711 Euclid Street, Santa Monica, CA  90405.  In debt to the District in the amount 

of $1,410.17. 
 

4. Base Camp Investors - #CM180, 3 Bear Valley Road, Bear Valley, CA  95223.  APN No.:  005-480-010-
0. Mailing address:  P. O. Box 5808, Dillon, CO  80435.  In debt to the District in the amount of 
$882.38. 

 
 
Public Hearing on Delinquent Accounts held on July 27th, 2020. 
Public Hearing Open at 9:00 A.M. 
Statement of Office Manager verifying mailing of notice. 
List presented to the Board of unpaid sewer service charges. 
Written Protests:  None 
Oral testimony of Comments: 
 
Judi Silber, Office Manager, BVWD 
 
cc:  Jeffrey Gouveia, General Manager, BVWD 
 



Bear Valley Water District ▪ 441 Creekside Drive ▪ P.O. Box 5027 ▪ Bear Valley, CA 95223 ▪ Phone: (209) 753 - 2112  

 
 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 
 

President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. via Zoom conference call. John Boyle, Treasurer, Ken 
Brown, Secretary, Gunnar Thordarson, Director, and Diane Lundquist, Director were present via Zoom.  Staff present via 
Zoom were Jeff Gouveia, General Manager and Judi Silber, Office Manager from the main office.  Terry Woodrow, County 
Supervisor and Dane Wadle, CSDA,  Senior Public Affairs Coordinator, was also present via Zoom. 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 

Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair. 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s 
jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 
The June 23, 2020 Minutes are presented in the order of the Agenda, however, the Board discussed Agenda Item # 2  
(Local Agency Formation Commission - LAFCO) first. 

 

1. The Board will consider adoption of the March 15, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes 
  
 Bissell Motion Boyle Second to accept the March 15, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 
  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 

2. Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) – Dane Wadle, CSDA - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 

Dane Wadle, Senior Public Affairs Coordinator for the California Special Districts Association, informed the board of 
CSDA’s efforts to secure special district representation on Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO) in 
California.  For Alpine County, Kirkwood Meadows PUD has agreed to cover 75% and Markleeville PUD nearly 2% 
of the operating costs.  Under the current proposal, BVWD would cover approximately 23% of the costs or $343 per 
year. Dane reiterated that special district representation would give each agency a seat at the table and 
potentially provide influence over annexations, detachments, dis-incorporations, dissolutions, formations, 
incorporations, mergers, consolidations, subsidiary districts, and reorganizations.  Alpine County Supervisor Terry 
Woodrow, who joined the meeting via Zoom and is a current member of the LAFCO commission, expressed that 
BVWD’s interests would always be represented by proxy with her on the commission but encouraged BVWD to take 
advantage of the effort to secure broader special district representation.   Woodrow further added that LAFCO 
hasn’t met in Alpine County since 2012, that it only met 6 - 7 times since 2003 and that there are currently 2 open 
public seats on the LAFCO commission.  The Board discussed concerns over the necessity of BVWD having 
representation, concerns over attendance requirements as well as future changes to the commission’s 
membership which may change the cost structure and require more resources from BVWD. 
  

          No Action Taken on This Matter.  Discussion Only. 
 
 

3. Election of Officers of the Board - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 

GM Gouveia informed the Board that the District’s recently revised by-laws require the Board to elect new officers 
at the 1st meeting of the calendar year. Pursuant to Article IV of the revised bylaws, elected officers shall be chosen  



Bear Valley Water District ▪ 441 Creekside Drive ▪ P.O. Box 5027 ▪ Bear Valley, CA 95223 ▪ Phone: (209) 753 - 2112  

 
 
 
by the Board from among the five (5) members of the Board and shall consist of a President and a Vice-President 
with an appointed Secretary  and an appointed Treasurer. 

 
 Brown Motion Boyle Second to nominate James Bissell as President, Gunnar Thordarson as Vice President. 
  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 
 Lundquist Motion Bissell Second to appoint Judi Silber as Secretary and John Boyle as Treasurer. 
  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
  
  

4. Manager’s Report  –  General Manager 
  
 See Attachment. 
 
 

5. FY 20 - 21 Preliminary Budget Proposal – Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 

GM Gouveia presented a preliminary budget to the Board for FY20-21 including a 3 year budget projection and 
a 5 year capital expenditure forecast.  GM Gouveia highlighted the decreasing commercial revenue which is a 
consequence of reduced flows from some Lake Alpine campgrounds as well as the impacts from COVID-19 on 
commercial business since March.  Several Board members requested clarification on how and when the District 
could consider a rate increase.  GM Gouveia outlined the Proposition 218 process which requires a rate study by 
the District Engineer as well as public hearings.  Discussion ensued surrounding COVID-19 and the potential long 
term impacts on future commercial flows if concerns over public health lead the state to slow the opening of 
businesses in the area.  GM Gouveia’s capital expenditure proposal also included purchasing the Vanguard 
pathogen Defense system which accompanies the collection systems crew when jetting and CCTV’ing the 
collection system.  

 
Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the preliminary FY 20-21 budget with the 3 year forecast and approving the 
purchase of the Vanguard system. 

  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

6. Financial Report  –  General Manager 
 

6.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 
 Motion Brown Second Boyle to accept the P&L and Balance Sheet Reports as presented. 
  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 

6.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 
 Motion Boyle Second Lundquist to accept the Accounts Payable Reports as presented. 
  
 ALL AYES 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 

Discussion ensued regarding the credit card statements.  It was decided to write a note on each line item on the 
credit card statement and to print out any invoice over $100.  
 
 
 
 



Bear Valley Water District ▪ 441 Creekside Drive ▪ P.O. Box 5027 ▪ Bear Valley, CA 95223 ▪ Phone: (209) 753 - 2112  

 
 

 
6.3 A/R & Aging Reports – Discussion 

 
The Accounts Receivables total as of June 18, 2020 was $(26,866.14).  The previous year total was $(17,143.71).   

 
 

7. Board Member Reports 
 

There will be a public hearing at the beginning of the July 27th board meeting regarding past due accounts to be 
added to the FY20-21 Alpine County Tax Roll.  It was discussed that any customer over 2 quarters past due on their 
account will be added to the FY20-21 Alpine County Tax Roll. 

 
 The next board meeting was set for Monday, July 27th at 9:00 A.M. 
 
 President James Bissell adjourned the meeting at 12:43 P.M. 
 
 



 
DATE:  JUNE 23, 2020, 2020 
TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 
RE:  MANAGER’S REPORT 

__________________________________________________________________ 

1. Water Balance - Update 

a. Influent Flows & Effluent Transfers 

  Influent Flows (MG) for June 1-17 were 1.001. 

June 1-17, 2020, 2.017 (MG) Transferred to PR.  Volume of Water from treatment to storage. 

a. Effluent in Storage, Current Storage Capacity & Land / Surface Disposal Update 

 No effluent was discharged in 2020. 

 Current Storage Volume is 7074.6 = 29.54 MG = 38.6% (6/17/2020). 

2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update 

a.  WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

 Reporting Status Matrix – All Monthly and Annual Reporting Submitted On-Time 

i. No certified violations.  All reports filed on time. 

ii. 1st Tri-Annual Groundwater Monitoring – Performed June 10-11 

iii. 2019 Treatment Pond Upgrade Project – Update 

 

b.  NPDES MRP – Surface Water Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – All Monthly and Annual Reporting Submitted On-Time 

ii. NPDES Self-Monitoring Report Review – Sept 2019 – Jan 2020, Feb 2020 – April 2020 – No Violations    

    Identified 2019 Annual Operations Report was submitted on 1/24/2020. 

 

iii.    NPDES 2021- 2025 Permit Renewal - Update 

i.  Mid-Term Permit Review, ROWD Reminder, Approval of Updated Mixing Zone Study 

a.   Reasonable Potential Analysis (RPA) 

The District is half way through our permit cycle.  A complete Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) 

is due by 1 February 2021 to renew the NPDES permit.  A (RPA) Reasonable Potential Analysis is 

used to determine if the discharge has the reasonable potential to cause, or contribute to, an 

excursion above any water quality objective in the receiving water.  Based on the Preliminary 

Reasonable Potential Analysis, ammonia, pathogens, pH, nitrates, copper, lead, chlorine residual 

and acute toxicity may have the potential to exceed applicable water quality objectives in the 

receiving water.  The CV-SALTS initiative (Central Valley Salinity Alternatives for Long Term 

Sustainability) has culminated in amendments to the Basin Plan and the Central Valley water 

board is now sending notices to comply to NPDES Dischargers, including BVWD.  GM expects to 

have to sample for pyrethroids in the next permit cycle.   GM stated that pH appears it will be the 

  



 
 

District’s  biggest compliance challenge in the next permit.  

  

ii. Weber, Ghio & Associates 1 in 100 Year Water Balance – 2020 Update 

 

a. Inflow & Inundation (I&I) Update  

District Engineer, Gary Ghio, though retired, prepared an updated  1 in 100-year water balance and 

updated the District’s capacity analysis based upon precipitation levels experienced sine water year 

2015/2016 to the present water year.  Table 1 presents a summary of data from the Bloods Creek 

gauging station for Maximum Total Precipitation and Maximum Snow Water Content for this time period 

as well as the (DWR) 1 in 100-year levels experienced in water year 2010/2011.  Table 2 presents a 

comparison of the total precipitation and snow water content projected in the 1 in 100 water balances 

as well as what occurred during the 2010/2011 and the 2016/2017 precipitation seasons.  Tables 3 & 4 

present summaries of Bloods Creek flows and assimilative capacity (20:1 dilution) for the potential 

months of discharge for both water years 2010/2011 and 2016/2017.  Table 5 shows there was a total of 

approximately 145 MG of remaining assimilative capacity in Bloods Creek in water year 2016/2017 to 

support District growth and additional amounts of discharge.  2016/2017 would have been a worst year 

in terms of volume of discharge required (121.5 MG) but not enough significance to alter the District’s 

capacity determination in 2016 of an additional 1, 196 EDUs. 

  

iii. Report of Waste Discharge – Due February 1, 2021 – Submitted June 2020 

a. Cover Letter 

June 19, 2020, GM sent a cover letter to James Marshall, P.E., Supervising Engineer of the CVRWQCB, 

references the District’s Report of Waste Discharge for the renewal of the NPDES Permit and Approval 

of Updated Mixing Zone /Dilution Study Report.  The letter stated that the District was providing the 

attached Report of Waste Discharge and a supporting information for renewal of Waste Discharge 

Requirements. 

 

b. Anti-degradation Analysis Prepared by Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. The District’s proposed 

amendments would increase the frequency and duration of degradation of Bloods Creek water quality 

with respect to EC and turbidity, but not to any significant extent.  The current discharge does not cause 

nuisance biostimulation.  Discharges would occur when appropriate to maximize benefit to the people 

of the State, may be more frequent than “emergency” conditions. Discharges may occur in some July 

months, when late snowmelt occurs.  Benefits:  more water resources, less concentration of salt, less 

energy consumption, and reduced public expense. 

 



 
 

c. Salinity Evaluation and Minimization Plan 

The District’s effluent salinity parameters are significantly lower than the most stringent water quality 

objectives/criteria.  The District intends to comply with the applicable water quality and the CV-Salts 

Basin Plan amendments. 

 

d. SWRCB Form 200, EPA Forms 1, 2A & 2S 

Completed and submitted 6/19/2020. 

 

e. Maps & Schematics 

 

3. Other 

 

a. DSOD Inundation Map & Emergency Action Plan (EAP) – Update 

 

i. DSOD April 1, 2020 Letter – Inundation Maps APPROVED 

     The Department of Water Resources has received, reviewed, and approved the Inundation Map    

submitted for Bear Valley SH Dam.  The total fee for Mead & Hunt to prepare the Inundation Map 

was $19,614. 

 

ii. EAP in Process – Tentative Draft Submittal to Office of Emergency Services (OES) Q3. 

 

b. CPUC / PGE Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) & Tesla Commercial Energy Storage 

The treatment plant site review SGIP Equity Resiliency Qualification for a Tesla Powerpack Status showed 

that the Annual Peal Power Demand & Annual Energy Consumption qualifies for 3 Tesla Powerpacks.  

The proposed saving projections for 10-year value are $84,791- and 20-year value are $183, 098.  Next 

steps are site survey, permitting, installation, final inspections and permission to operate. 

 

c. USFS Lake Alpine Commercial Account Vault Toilet Installation – Update 

GM received an email letter from Timothy Hughes, P.E., USFS, stating that the removal of the vault toilets 

are complete.  The letter recommend that BVWD proceed to decommission the lift station located in 

the Chickaree Day Use Area. 

 

d. COVID-19 – Safety, Finance, Legislation, Water Board Memo, Policies @ Other Agencies 

Pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act, Government Code Section 8634, during a local 

emergency the Bear Valley Water District qualifies as an Essential Government Function 

because wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal services are necessary to  

 



 
 

maintain the health and safety of our customers and the community.  

 

Some PPE was provided by the EPA and distributed through the Central Valley Regional Water Quality 

Control Board.  

 

The State Water Board fact sheet states that recycled water and treated wastewater is safe from the 

COVID-19 Virus.  Viruses, including COVID-19 are inactivated during the wastewater treatment process 

and do not end up in left-over biosolids or sludge.  The WEF News Hub substantiated the evidence.  To 

date, the scientific community has found no evidence of viable COVID-19 virus in wastewater systems.  

 

GM Proposed buying the Vanguard 360 Pathogen Defense System for Owen Equipment  Company.  

Unit price $8,995 + tax and freight, for a total of $9,647.14.   

 

Alpine County Public Health Office, Richard Johnson emailed plans to reopen Alpine County. California  

 

Special Districts Association emailed an update (May 5, 2020), to frequently asked questions on COVID-

19 virus.  Special Districts did not qualify for the payroll tax credit passed in the federal stimulus bill or the 

Small Business Administration loan and grant programs provided in the CARES Act.  Districts were 

encouraged to send a letter to their representatives in Congress. Congressman John Garamendi 

introduced H.R. 7073, the “Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act”.  This act would allow Special 

Districts access to the Coronavirus Relief Fund.  

 

Susan Barsetti, from Farmers and Merchants Bank, sent GM an email stating that the bank felt that the 

current pricing of our loan structure to be competitive.  She offered no COVID-19 restructuring on our 

loan. 

 

The California Water Boards implemented Executive Order N-42-20: Guidelines and Best Practices for 

Water and Wastewater Systems. 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  JULY 27, 2020 
TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 
RE:  LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

__________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 

Established by the California Legislature in 1963 recognizing that boundary determinations to discourage sprawl 
and encourage orderly government are best regulated at the local level, Local Agency Formation 
Commissions (LAFCO) are California regional service planning agencies responsible for approving, establishing, 
expanding, reorganizing, and, in limited circumstances, dissolving cities and special districts and their municipal 
service areas to meet current and future community needs.  
 
Known commonly today as the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 which 
added significant reforms to the original law, LAFCOs have both regulatory and planning powers.  LAFCOs use 
their planning powers to influence land use by adopting and revising “Spheres of Influence” documents which 
establish a city or special district’s future boundary and service areas. LAFCOs regulate by reviewing and acting 
on proposals to change boundaries.  These powers are generally exercised in response to applications filed by 
other local agencies, landowners or registered voters. LAFCOs are also allowed to initiate certain proposals if 
consistent with a recommendation from its own planning studies, such as establishing, consolidating, or even 
dissolving special districts.   
 
LAFCOs control nine types of boundary changes: annexations, detachments, dis-incorporations, dissolutions, 
formations, incorporations, mergers, consolidations, subsidiary districts, and reorganizations.   Most relevantly, 
LAFCOs are tasked with preparing and approving both Spheres of Influence and Municipal Service Reviews 
(MSR) typically conducted on all special districts every five years.  In conducting an MSR, LAFCOs must review 
all of the agencies that provide the public services within a study area.  
 
Since 1972, state law made it possible for LAFCOs to expand their memberships by adding two representatives 
of independent special districts. Today, just over half of all LAFCOs have commissioners representing special 
districts.  Originally, state law required the county governments to pay for LAFCOs.  However, with the passage 
of AB 2838 (Hertzberg, 2000), the Legislature required cities and independent special districts to share the 
counties’ fiscal burden.  Each sector (county, city, district) typically pays one-third of a LAFCO’s budget.   
 
The process of seating special district representatives was streamlined through legislation sponsored by the 
California Special Districts Association (CSDA) and the California Association of Local Agency Formation 
Commission (Cal LAFCO) in 2017.  Assembly Bill 979 (Lackey), simplified the process by enabling districts to solicit 
a vote for representation by a written request of a district representing 10% or more of the assessed value of 
taxable property in the county.  If a majority of committee members support representation, districts are seated 
on the Commission.  

As discussed above, LAFCOs impact special district governance and operations whether special districts have 
representation on LAFCO or not.  While there are no developing or pending LAFCO actions in Alpine County or 
anticipated to impact the Bear Valley Water District directly, the potential for a LAFCO MSR or an application 
by a landowner or other local agency still exists.  Through the important work recently performed by CSDA in 
Alpine County on behalf of Kirkwood Meadows PUD, Markleeville PUD and the Bear Valley Water District, the 
District should consider the current opportunity to secure representation on the County LAFCO commission to 
influence future LAFCO regulatory and planning decisions.  



 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

ACTION: 

1. Discuss and consider attached resolution approving LAFCO membership and the District’s share of cost. 
 

 

Attachments:  

- Alpine County LAFCO Operational Costs with Proposed Special District Costs 

- Draft Resolution 

 

 



GOVERNMENT CODE COST SHARE ‐ SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATION
Based on FY 2019‐20

ALPINE COUNTY LAFCO OPERATIONAL COSTS

TOTAL FY 2019‐20 BUDGET EXPENSES
EXPENSES COVERED BY 

LAFCO AGENCIES1 

SPECIAL DISTRICT 
COST SHARE
(1/2 Split)

County Budget 
(General Fund + 
Special Revenue 
Funds)  = 23.2 

Million
$2,975.00 $2,975.00 $1,487.50

SPECIAL DISTRICT COSTS

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT

TOTAL REVENUE2

per GC 53681(b)(1)(C) 

SCO Report ‐ FY 2017‐18

PROPORTION OF 
TOTAL REVENUE

ADJUSTED 
PROPORTION OF 
TOTAL REVENUE3

PROPORTIONAL 
DISTRICT COST 

1/2 SPLIT

Utilities Districts
Kirkwood Meadows PUD $9,512,783.00 91.57% 75.00% $1,115.63

Markleeville PUD $67,163.00 0.65% 1.92% $28.50

Water District
Bear Valley Water District $809,132.00 7.79% 23.08% $343.37

TOTAL SPECIAL DISTRICT REVENUE $10,389,078.00 $1,487.50

Notes
1   These are Alpine County LAFCO's budgeted expenses for the 2019‐2020 fiscal year as outlined in the County budget document. The County currently covers this cost

2   This total revenue is calculated per Government Code 53681(b)(1)(C) based on the following revenues reported in the latest State Controllers Report

Enterprise Operating + Enterprise Non‐Operating + Non‐Enterprise Gen Purpose ‐ Total Inter Governmenta

3   Gov Code 56381(F) does not allow any district to pay more than 50% of costs without consent.  The share beyond 50% is proportionally split by the remaining districts

NOTE:   A different cost share can be agreed to by a majority vote, but no District can be required to pay more than the above share or 50% without their consent



ALPINE COUNTY DISTRICT (KIRKWOOD, BEAR VALLEY, MARKLEEVILLE) 
DISTRICT 

 RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 
SUPPORTING SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATION ON THE ALPINE COUNTY 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 
              
 

WHEREAS, Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO) were established by 
state legislature in 1963 as regulatory agencies in each California county to ensure the 
orderly formation and development of local agencies, which is now provided for in the 
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (CA Government 
Code Section 56000 et seq.); and 

 
WHEREAS, among other regulatory powers, LAFCOs are responsible for 

approving, establishing, expanding, reorganizing and, in limited circumstances, dissolving 
cities and special districts within their respective counties; and 

 
WHEREAS, LAFCOs are required to be made of two county representatives, two 

city representatives and one public member; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1972, state law made it possible for LAFCOs to expand their 

membership by adding two independent special district representatives, which can be 
achieved through a process set forth in CA Government Code Section 56332; and  

 
WHEREAS, Alpine County LAFCO currently does not have independent special 

district representation; and 
 
WHEREAS, since Alpine County LAFCO directly impacts operations, existence 

and growth of independent special districts within the County, including 
____________District (District), it is important for the District and other districts, that 
special districts gain representation on the Alpine County LAFCO; and 

 
WHEREAS, if special districts gain representation on the Alpine County LAFCO, 

they will be required to share a negotiated portion (up to one-half) of the total Alpine 
County LAFCO costs, which averaged about $2,800 per year over the last two years; and 

 
WHEREAS, the independent special districts in Alpine County held a conference 

call on July 16, 2019, to begin discussions regarding interest in gaining special district 
representation on Alpine County LAFCO and negotiation of potential costs; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to support special district 

representation on Alpine County LAFCO, to collaborate with other independent special 
districts to complete the process of gaining special district representation, and to 
negotiate cost share with the County and other special districts; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the District Board of Directors that: 

1. The District formally supports independent special districts gaining representation on 
the Alpine County LAFCO; and 



2. The General Manager is authorized to represent the District by continuing discussions 
with other special districts and the County needed to gain special district 
representation on Alpine County LAFCO; and 

3. The General Manager is authorized to negotiate on behalf of the District to determine 
special districts’ share of LAFCO costs and the District’s share of LAFCO costs; and 

4. The Board President is authorized to vote on behalf of the District in favor of gaining 
special district representation on Alpine County LAFCO, should it be determined that 
the vote may occur by mail-in ballot or in person instead of by formal resolution. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of ____________ District 
on (DATE) by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN:  
       ATTEST: 
 
____________________________   ____________________________  
Name, Board President     Name, Board Secretary 



 

AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  JULY 27, 2020 
TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 
RE:  FY 2020 - 21 FINAL BUDGET PROPOSAL 
__________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION: 

Accompanying this memorandum is a final budget proposal for FY 2020-21, reflecting a comparison to the 
final actual previous fiscal cycle (FY 19-20) as well as a projected budget forecast for (3) future fiscal cycles.  
 
This final budget proposal discusses Year 5 of the current 5-year NPDES cycle (Order R5-2016-0045-02 – expires 
August 2021) and related expenses as well as Years 1 – 3 of the anticipated renewal of the District’s NPDES 
permit for the term 2021 - 2026. 
 
Below is a summary of highlights of the final budget proposal: 
 
Revenue 
 
Residential Revenue  
 
Residential revenue is generally a fixed source of income due to the District’s flat rate billing structure and the 
current rate of construction at approximately only (1) new home per year.  As of this writing, the District has 
received no applications for new residential connections to the network nor are there any pending 
applications.    
 
With the Board’s adoption of the FY 19-20 mid-cycle 6.2 % inflation-based sewer service rate increase which 
became effective January 1, 2020 and increased the monthly flat rate residential bill from $90.37 to $96.35, 
the estimated FY 20 - 21 residential revenue realizes the full 12 months of the CPI index increase and is projected 
to be $625,000 for FY 20-21.   
 
Commercial Revenue 
 
Commercial revenue is flow based.  With the Board’s adoption of the FY 19 – 20 mid-cycle 6.2 % sewer service 
rate increase which also became effective January 1, 2020, commercial customers are now charged $0.068 
per gallon of water (previously $0.064)  metered at the commercial location and sent to the District for 
treatment and disposal.  As billable flow is tied to water use and water use can vary depending on the 
seasonal economy of many of the District’s commercial customers, commercial revenue to the District tends 
to ebb and flow as the Bear Valley economy changes.   
 
Since for the majority of the District’s commercial customers invoicing for the current budget cycle is based 
on water use in the previous fiscal cycle, due to the statewide shelter in place (SIP) order which began in 
March 2020 and therefore directly impacts the billing cycle for FY 20-21, this final budget contemplates a 
reduction of nearly – 18 % or – 387,975 fewer gallons from commercial sources when compared to the previous 
fiscal cycle.   
 
In summary, due to the opportunity to realize the full twelve (12) month impact of the 6.2 % inflation based 
sewer service rate increase for both residential and commercial customers combined with modest increased 
water use by certain commercial customers particularly during the fall of 2019 which effectively offsets the 
reduced usage by other commercial customers following the SIP, this final budget projects total sewer service 
rate revenue for FY 20-21 to be $775,000 or only – 0.63 % less than the actual revenue from the previous fiscal 
cycle. 
 



 
Expenses 
 
Operating expenses for fiscal year 2020 - 21 are expected to increase approximately 0.39 % to $643,314 over 
the previous year’s actual expenses.  This modest increase is largely confined to increases in regulatory fees 
(10.14 %) as well as further expansion of the District’s collection system maintenance program (2.04 %). These 
increases are offset by anticipated reductions in legal expenses, repairs and maintenance and a measurable 
decrease in insurance premiums during the previous fiscal cycle. 
 
Below is a summary of the most notable expense areas that impact this preliminary budget projection for FY 
20-21: 
 

 Salaries, Wages and Benefits:  Salaries, wages and benefits area projected to increase +3.73 % for FY 
20-21 when compared to the actual expenses for salaries and wages in FY 19-20.  The majority of the 
District’s staff have reached Step 5 in their respective 5 % wage steps and are now enjoying only 
modest annual COLA wage increases of 2.5 %.  The District continues to see long term, seasonal staff 
slowly reduce their seasonal (summer) working hours downward each summer (e.g. 40 hours per week 
to 32 hours per week, 32 hours to 24) leading to less significant increases to the aggregate year-over-
year budget and providing a soft landing for the District as these employees near retirement. 
 
At the same time, this summer the District will be expanding its collection system maintenance 
program by adding approximately six (6) additional weeks of maintenance time to this crew’s 
schedule, including the full month of October and the latter half of June (weather permitting).  The 
addition of nearly 6 weeks of hydro-jetting and CCTV work as part of the District’s Sewer System 
Management Plan (SSMP) will permit the District to ideally clean and survey up to an additional 24 - 
36 pipe segments or potentially nearly 11,000 more linear feet than the previous year. These two 
seasonal, part time employees will continue to dedicate approximately 16 hours per week now for up 
to18 weeks or an additional 288 man hours for an added fiscal impact of + 2.04 % or + $7509.  
 

 Regulatory Fees: Permit and dam fees have increased incrementally year-over-year for many years.  
Both the Department of Dams (DOD) and the State Water Quality Control Board (SWQCB) have 
notified public water agencies who own dams or have waste discharge permits to continue to 
anticipate substantially higher fees for FY 20 - 21, including 17 % and 9 % increases respectively for the 
upcoming fiscal cycle.  As a result, the District is forecasting an increase of approximately + 10.14 % or 
$4580 for taxes, fees, licenses and assessments for FY20-21. 
 

 Insurance: The District’s current combined insurance premiums during FY19-20 totaled $22,802.  Staff 
worked diligently this year to pursue potential discounts for the District’s worker’s compensation and 
package policy which includes coverages for property, commercial crime, general liability, 
commercial excess liability, public officials and management liability as well as business auto 
coverage.  Proposals from two leading insurers in the water industry, including the District’s current 
carrier California Association of Mutual Water Companies (administered by Allied Public Risk) and 
Glatfelter Public Practice who formerly provided coverage for the District most recently in FY 12 – 13, 
were received.  Glatfelter’s proposal provided for nearly a – 51 % discount over the current term 
premium and included equivalent coverage limits.  Cal Mutuals, informed they were now competing 
for our business, provided a proposal with a nearly – 62 % discount or - $6419 less than the current term 
policy premium presuming we maintain our worker’s compensation policy with them for FY 20 - 21.  
The District’s package policy for FY 20 – 21 will fall from $16,804 to $10,385 with an aggregate reduction 
for this expense line in the FY 20 – 21 final budget of – 20.26 %.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Capital Expenditures 
 
In light of the fiscal resources committed to prepare and submit a Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) in May 
and June 2020 for the anticipated renewal of the District’s 2021 – 2026 NPDES permit, combined with the 
uncertainty of additional potential costs to respond to questions or concerns from the regional board in 
advance of the “tentative” order anticipated during FY 20 – 21, this final budget contemplates an additional 
$10,000 for permit related capital expenditure costs over the FY20-21 fiscal cycle. 
 
In addition, the final budget reflects the purchase of the Vanguard 360 Pathogen Defense System approved 
by the Board at its June 2020 meeting.  The cost of the unit including installation is $11,222.14. 
 
In summary, capital expenditures for FY 20 - 21 are proposed to be conservative at $22,000 and specifically 
recognizes the fact that the cost of preparation of the ROWD originally budgeted for the proposed fiscal cycle 
have been largely already consumed in the previous cycle.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

FY 20-21 net income is anticipated to be $38,583.  The conservative budgeting approach employed by staff 
over the past few years seems to consistently provide for above net income revenue year over year and staff 
believes FY 20-21 will continue this trend suggesting that this number is likely to be higher than projected.  
 
FY 20-21 net cash flow is expected to be $79,389.  With the exception of FY 19 - 20 and the large cash outlay 
for the treatment lagoon upgrade project, this cash flow estimate is similar to if not higher than previous cycle 
positive cash flow estimates. 
 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that the Board vote to approve the final FY 20-21 budget and 3-Year forecast 
projection as presented. 
 
ACTION: 
 
1. Motion to Accept the final FY 20-21 budget proposal and 3-Year forecast projection as presented.  
 
Attachments: 
 
 - FY 2020-21 Budget & 3-Year Budget Forecast Projection 
 - 5 Year+ Cap Ex Budget 
  



Bear Valley Water District
Financial Year 2020-21 + 3 Year Budget Forecast

ACTUAL % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF
FY 19 - 20 PREV YR FY 20 - 21 PREV YR FY 21 - 22 PREV YR FY 22 - 23 PREV YR FY 23 - 24 PREV YR

(UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
    Residential 610,692 625,000 625,000 625,000 625,000
    Commercial 169,208 150,000 162,000 162,000 162,000

                               Sutbtotal Operating Revenue 779,900 775,000 -0.63% 787,000 1.52% 787,000 0.00% 787,000 0.00%

EXPENSES
    Salaries and Benefits 360,447 374,414 382,674 391,246 399,838

 Director Expenses - Meetings, Elections, Training 1,869 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Operator Education, Training & Certifications 364 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 3,198 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,000
Insurance 19,241 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000
Memberships & Conferences 6,350 4,600 4,600 4,600 4,600
Office Expenses & Supplies 10,053 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Field Expenses & Supplies 26,109 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage 2,636 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
General Engineering & Consulting 315 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
General Legal & Accounting 15,515 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Equipment Rental 226 800 800 800 800
Repairs & Maintenance 73,394 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Laboratory Fees 12,727 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Regulatory Reporting & Compliance Projects 6,330 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments 40,438 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Utilities 61,623 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

                              Subtotal Operating Expenses 640,835 643,314 0.39% 651,574 1.27% 660,146 1.30% 668,238 1.21%

                              Net Operational Income 139,065 131,686 135,426 126,854 118,762

OTHER REVENUE
      Interest Income - LAIF 6,415 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
      Late Fees, Penalties & Interest 7,295 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
      Expense Reimbursements  - USFS 6,685 8,375 4,500 4,500 4,500
      Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 2,740 9,665 4,500 4,500 4,500

  Misc Other Income 548 0 0 0 0

                             Sutbtotal Other Revenue 23,682 26,040 17,000 17,000 17,000

OTHER EXPENSES

  Loan Interest 15,675 12,318 9,683 8,749 6,822
      Depreciation 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

  Misc Other Expenses 429

                            Sutbtotal Other Expenses 126,123 119,143 110,279 100,617 91,475

                            Net Other Income (102,441) (93,103) (93,279) (83,617) (74,475)

NET INCOME 36,624 38,583 42,147 43,237 44,287

NON-CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income)

         Depreciation 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

                           Sutbtotal Non-Cash Expenses 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

CASH EXPENDITURES (Not Included in net income)
         Capital Improvements / Replacements (210,581) (22,000) (60,000) (50,000) (22,000)
         Loan Payments - Principal (40,663) (44,019) (41,960) (47,589) (49,515)

                           Sutbtotal Addl Cash Expenses (251,244) (66,019) (101,960) (97,589) (71,515)

NET CASH FLOW (104,601) 79,389 40,783 37,516 57,425

Debt/Coverage Ratio - Loan Covenants - 1.25 or Greater 3.606 3.303 3.402 2.839 2.604



Bear Valley Water District
Financial Year 2020-21 + 3 Year Budget Forecast

ACTUAL % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF BUDGET % DIFF
FY 19 - 20 PREV YR FY 20 - 21 PREV YR FY 21 - 22 PREV YR FY 22 - 23 PREV YR FY 23 - 24 PREV YR

(UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
    Residential 610,692 625,000 625,000 625,000 625,000
    Commercial 169,208 150,000 162,000 162,000 162,000

                               Sutbtotal Operating Revenue 779,900 775,000 -0.63% 787,000 1.52% 787,000 0.00% 787,000 0.00%

EXPENSES
    Salaries and Benefits 360,447 374,414 382,674 391,246 399,838

 Director Expenses - Meetings, Elections, Training 1,869 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Operator Education, Training & Certifications 364 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 3,198 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,000
Insurance 19,241 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000
Memberships & Conferences 6,350 4,600 4,600 4,600 4,600
Office Expenses & Supplies 10,053 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Field Expenses & Supplies 26,109 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage 2,636 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
General Engineering & Consulting 315 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
General Legal & Accounting 15,515 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Equipment Rental 226 800 800 800 800
Repairs & Maintenance 73,394 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Laboratory Fees 12,727 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Regulatory Reporting & Compliance Projects 6,330 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments 40,438 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Utilities 61,623 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Inflation Factor 21,450 38,050 55,200 73,800

                              Subtotal Operating Expenses 640,835 664,764 3.60% 689,624 3.60% 715,346 3.60% 742,038 3.60%

                              Net Operational Income 139,065 110,236 97,376 71,654 44,962

OTHER REVENUE
      Interest Income - LAIF 6,415 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
      Late Fees, Penalties & Interest 7,295 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
      Expense Reimbursements  - USFS 6,685 8,375 4,500 4,500 4,500
      Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 2,740 9,665 4,500 4,500 4,500

  Misc Other Income 548 0 0 0 0

                             Sutbtotal Other Revenue 23,682 26,040 17,000 17,000 17,000

OTHER EXPENSES

  Loan Interest 15,675 12,318 9,683 8,749 6,822
      Depreciation 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

  Misc Other Expenses 429

                            Sutbtotal Other Expenses 126,123 119,143 110,279 100,617 91,475

                            Net Other Income (102,441) (93,103) (93,279) (83,617) (74,475)

NET INCOME 36,624 17,133 4,097 (11,963) (29,513)

NON-CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income)

         Depreciation 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

                           Sutbtotal Non-Cash Expenses 110,019 106,825 100,596 91,868 84,653

CASH EXPENDITURES (Not Included in net income)
         Capital Improvements / Replacements (210,581) (22,000) (60,000) (50,000) (22,000)
         Loan Payments - Principal (40,663) (44,019) (41,960) (47,589) (49,515)

                           Sutbtotal Addl Cash Expenses (251,244) (66,019) (101,960) (97,589) (71,515)

NET CASH FLOW (104,601) 57,939 2,733 (17,684) (16,375)

Debt/Coverage Ratio - Loan Covenants - 1.25 or Greater 3.606 2.816 2.495 1.679 1.114



6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 AVERAGE MEDIAN 5 YR CH 5 YR Total

OpEx 548,884 601,604 608,513 577,111 640,835 595,389 601,604 91,951 2,976,947

% CH 8.76% 1.14% ‐5.44% 9.94% 3.60% 4.95% 14.35%

Net Income 97,539 72,785 90,037 105,808 36,624 80,559 90,037 402,793

Net Cash Flow 34,398 42,636 20,015 62,744 ‐104,601 11,038 34,398 55,192



5 Year+ Capital Expenditure Budget FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27

Collections

Main Pump Station

       Grinder Replacement 60,000

LABR Pump Station

         Grinder Replacement 50,000

         Generator Replacement 50,000

Cleaning & CCTV

       Vanguard Pathogen Defense System 12,000

        330' Push Cam 12,000

Vehicles

    New Truck - General Operations / Improve Jetter Towing Capacity 60,000

    New Snowmobile 10,000

Intangible Assets - Regulatory Compliance, Permits

NPDES Permit Renewal & Project Mgt 10,000 25,000

Priority Pollutant Testing - Once in the Permit Term 10,000

Totals $22,000.00 $60,000.00 $50,000.00 $22,000.00 $25,000.00 $50,000.00 $70,000.00



 

AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  JULY 27, 2020 
TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 
RE:  MANAGER’S REPORT 

__________________________________________________________________ 

1. Water Balance - Update 

a. Influent Flows & Effluent Transfers 

a. Effluent in Storage, Current Storage Capacity & Land / Surface Disposal Update 

2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update 

a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – No Certified Violations, All Reporting Submitted On-Time 

b. NPDES MRP – Surface Water Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix –  No Certified Violations, All Reporting Submitted On-Time 

3. Other 

a. PGE Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) & Tesla Commercial Energy Storage – Update 

b. COVID-19 Sewage Surveillance Testing 

c. Lake Alpine Water Company Advice Letter 124 – 2.3 % CPI Index Rate Increase Request 

 





























































CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF WATER AND AUDITS 

 

Advice Letter Cover Sheet 
 

[   ] APPROVED [   ] WITHDRAWN [   ] REJECTED 

Signature:  Comments:  

Date:    
 

Utility Name: Lake Alpine Water Company Inc Date Mailed to Service List: July 17, 2020 

District: NA   

CPUC Utility #: W-148 Protest Deadline (20th Day): August 6, 2020 

Advice Letter #: 124 Review Deadline (30th Day): Aug 16, 2020 

Tier ☒1 ☐2 ☐3 ☐ Compliance Requested Effective Date: Aug 1, 2020 
Authorization D. 92-03-093   

  Rate Impact: $14,847 
Description: 2019 CPI Adjustment    2.3% 

    

    
 

The protest or response deadline for this advice letter is 20 days from the date that this advice letter was mailed to the service list. Please 
see the “Response or Protest” section in the advice letter for more information. 

    

Utility Contact: Kimi Johnson Utility Contact: NA 

Phone: 209-753-2409 Phone: NA 

Email: info@lakealpinewater.com Email: NA 
 
 
 
 

DWA Contact: Tariff Unit   

Phone: (415) 703-1133   

Email: Water.Division@cpuc.ca.gov    
 
 

DWA USE ONLY 
 

DATE  STAFF  COMMENTS 

   
 

 

   
 

 
     

   
 

 

   
 

 
 



Lake Alpine Water Company 

PO Box 5013, Bear Valley, CA 95223 
209-753-2409    209-753-2345   FAX 
info@lakealpinewater.com 

July 17, 2020 

Advice Letter No. 124 

TO THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
LAKE ALPINE WATER COMPANY (LAWC), U148W, hereby transmits for filing one original and one copy of 
this advice letter (AL) and the following tariff sheets which are enclosed: 
 
NEW Sheet No.     Title      Canceling Sheet No. 
 
581-W    Schedule 1A-Annual Metered Service   549-W 
582-W    Schedule 4, Private Fire Protection Service  462-W 
583-W    Schedule F, Facilities Fees    474-W 
584-W    Table of Contents     580-W 
 
 
Request: By AL 124, LAWC requests permission to increase its revenues (based on increase to the 
present monthly quantity rate and service charge) by 2.3%, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for 2019. 
The projected revenue increase of $14,847 will not result in a rate of margin which exceeds the 
authorized rate of margin of 24%. Workpapers justifying this increase are enclosed. 
 
Background: The present rates became effective on November 7, 2018, pursuant to Resolution W-5175 
which as the last general rate case authorized a rate increase of $102,300 or 18.8% and a rate of margin 
of 24%.  
AL 124 is filed pursuant to Ordering Paragraphs No. 1 of Decision 92-03-093 and Resolution W-4493, 
which authorized Class C and D water and sewer utilities to file a request for a CPI increase once a year 
by AL. The increase is to be passed on to the utility’s customers in their quantity rate and service charge. 
 
Tier Designation and Requested Effective Date: This AL and the enclosed tariff sheets are submitted 
pursuant to General Order 96-B. AL 124 is designated as a Tier 1 AL and the enclosed tariff sheets will 
become effective upon filing. 
 
Notice: This AL does not require notice, however, the utility shall inform its customers, by bill insert in 
the first bill that includes the increase, of the amount of the increase expressed in dollar and percentage 
terms. A copy of this AL has been served to all parties listed on the service list on the last page of this AL. 
This filing will not cause withdrawal of service nor conflict with any other schedule or rule. 
 
 
Response or Protest: Anyone may respond to or protest this AL. A response supports the filing and may 
contain information that proves useful to the Commission in evaluating the AL. A protest objects to the 
AL in whole or in part and must set forth the specific grounds on which it is based. These grounds are: 

(1) The utility did not properly serve or give notice of the AL; 



Lake Alpine Water Company 

PO Box 5013, Bear Valley, CA 95223 
209-753-2409    209-753-2345   FAX 
info@lakealpinewater.com 

(2) The relief requested in the AL would violate statute or Commission order, or is not 
authorized by statute or Commission order on which the utility relies; 
(3) The analysis, calculations, or data in the AL contain material error or omissions; 
(4) The relief requested in the AL is pending before the Commission in a formal 
proceeding; or 
(5) The relief requested in the AL requires consideration in a formal hearing, or is 
otherwise inappropriate for the AL process; or 
(6) The relief requested in the AL is unjust, unreasonable, or discriminatory (provided 
that such a protest may not be made where it would require re-litigating a prior order of 
the Commission.) 

 
A response or protest must be made in writing or by electronic mail and must be received by the 
Division of Water and Audits within 20 days of the date this AL is filed. The AL process does not provide 
for any Protests, Responses, or other comments except for a reply by Lake Alpine Water Company, Inc., 
after the 20-day comment period expires. 
 
The address for mailing or delivering a protest is: 

California Public Utilities Commission, Tariff Unit, Water Division, 3rd Floor 
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102 
water.division@cpuc.ca.gov  
 

On the same date the response or protest is submitted to the Commission, the respondent or protestant 
must serve a copy by mail (or e-mail) to us, addressed to: 
Kimi Johnson, General Manager 
Lake Alpine Water Company 
PO BOX 5013 
Bear Valley, CA 95223 
Email: info@lakealpinewater.com                     
 
Replies: The utility shall reply to each protest and may reply to any response. Any reply must be 
received by DWA within five business days after the end of the protest period, and shall be served on 
the same day on each person who filed the protest or response to the AL.                                          





           
Lake Alpine Water Co., Inc.       

Alpine County                              Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 581-W  
                                                                

Canceling Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 549-W 
 
                        

Schedule No. 1A 
 

ANNUAL METERED SERVICE 
   APPLICABILITY 
 
   Applicable to all metered water service furnished on an annual basis. 
 
   TERRITORY 
 
  Bear Valley tracts, and vicinity located about three miles west of         
            Lake Alpine, adjacent to State Highway 4, Alpine County.  
   RATES 
 
   Quantity Rate: 
 
All water, per 100 cu. ft..................                $       7.97 (I)  
 
                                                                                           
          
   Service Charge:       Per Year 
For       5/8 x 3/4-inch meter.............  $     1049.11    (I) 
For     condo unit service...............   $     1049.11    (I) 
For       3/4-inch meter...................      $    1,573.67    (I) 
For         1-inch meter...................      $    2,622.78    (I) 
For     1 1/2-inch meter...................      $    5,245.56    (I) 
For         2-inch meter...................      $    8,392.89    (I) 
For         3-inch meter...................      $   15,736.67    (I) 
For         4-inch meter...................       $   26,227.78    (I) 
 
The annual service charge is applicable to all metered service.  It is a readiness 
to serve charge to which is added the charge for water used during the billing 
period computed at the Quantity Rate. 
 
   SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
1.  The annual service charge applies to service during the 12-month period   
commencing January 1 and is due in advance.  If a permanent resident of the area 
has been a customer of the utility for at least 12 months, he may elect,  
at the beginning of the calendar year, to pay prorated service charges in  
advance at intervals of less than one year (monthly, bimonthly or quarterly) in 
accordance with the utility’s established billing periods. 
  2.   The opening bill for metered service, except upon conversion from flat rate 
service, shall be the established annual service charge for the service.  Where 
initial service is established after the first day or any year, the portion of 
such annual charge applicable to the current year shall be determined by the 
multiplying the annual charge by one three-hundred-sixty-fifth (1/365) of the 
number of days remaining in the calendar year.  The balance of the payment of the 
initial annual charge shall be credited against the charges for the succeeding 
annual period.  If a service is not continued for a least one year after the date 
of initial service, no refund of the initial annual charges shall be due the 
customer. 
  3.  All bills are subject to the reimbursement fee set forth on Schedule No. UF.   
                    

(continued) 
 
 

                                     Issued by 
Advice Letter No._124___     Kimi Johnson            Date filed: ________________ 

Decision No. _ ________      General Manager           Effective: ________________ 

           Resolution: ________________ 



 
Lake Alpine Water Co., Inc.        
Alpine County                

         Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 582-W 
         Canceling Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 462-W                

 
                         
 

Schedule No. 4 
 

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE 
 

   APPLICABILITY 
 
  Applicable to all flat rate residential water service 
       furnished on an annual basis. 
 
   TERRITORY 
 
       Bear Valley tracts, and vicinity located about three miles west of Lake Alpine  
      adjacent to State Highway 4, Alpine County.  
 
   RATE 
 
      For each inch of diameter of service connection................................................$ 16.72       (I)                                           
 
  
 
   SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
   1.  The fire protection service connection shall be installed  
        by the utility and the cost paid by the applicant.   
        Such payment shall not be subject to refund. 
     
   2.  The minimum diameter for fire protection service shall be four  
       inches, and the maximum diameter shall be not more than the  
       diameter of the main to which the service is connected. 
 
   3.  If a distribution main of adequate size to serve a private fire  
       protection system in addition to all other normal service does  
       not exist in the street or alley the premises to be served, then  
       a service main from the nearest existing main of adequate  
       capacity shall be installed by the utility and the cost paid by  
       the applicant.  Such payment shall not be subject to refund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(continued) 
 

      Issued by 
Advice Letter No.__124__             Kimi Johnson            Date Filed________________ 

Decision No.____________          General Manager           Effective__________________ 

                                                          Resolution No._____________      

 



   
 Lake Alpine Water Company 
Alpine County                               Revised  Cal.P.U.C. Sheet No. 583-W 
                                       Canceling Revised  Cal.P.U.C. Sheet No. 474-W 
 

    
  Schedule F 

 
FACILITIES FEES 

  
  APPLICABILITY 
 
 Applicable to all customers applying for service from the Utility in the territory 
 served for premises not previously connected to its distribution mains, for 

additional service connections to existing premises, and for increases in size of 
service connections to existing premises. 
 

  TERRITORY 
 
 Bear Valley tracts, and vicinity located about three miles west of 
 Lake Alpine, adjacent to State highway 4, Alpine County. 
  
  RATES 
 
 Initial Fee for each Service Connection: 
 
 
    For 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter …………………………………… $ 4,092. (I) 
    For condo units………... …………………………………… $ 4,092. (I) 
    For          3/4-inch meter…………………………………….  $ 6,138. (I) 
    For             1-inch meter…………………………………... $10,230. (I) 
    For       1 1/2-inch meter…………………………………….. $15,345. (I) 
    For             2-inch meter……………………………………. $25,575. (I) 
    For             3-inch meter……………………………………. $42,966. (I) 
    For             4-inch meter.................................................... $51,150. (I) 
 
  SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
 1.  Facility fees are payable in addition to and do not limit any charges for extensions 
     of mains that may be applicable under Rule 15, Main Extensions. 
 2,  Payments made under this schedule are not subject to the reimbursement fee set 
      forth in Schedule No. UF 
 3.  Facilities Fees authorized herein shall be deposited with five days of receipt in a separate  
      bank account paying interest.  A direct confirmation from the bank shall be mailed to the  
      Director of the Water Division after making such deposit to verify the amount deposited. 
 4.  Facilities fees shall e treated as Contributions-in-Aid-of-Construction and follow the 
      requirements as specified in the Internal Revenue Code Section 118 to qualify as such. 
 5.  Facilities Fees shall be accounted for as Contributions-in-Aid-of-Construction in  
      accordance with the Commission’s prescribed Uniform System of Accounts.  In addition  
      the balance of facilities fees collected, including interest shall be reported in utility’s annual  
      report to the Commission. 
 6.  The plant constructed with facilities fees shall be removed from rate base for rate-making 
      purposes. 
 

  Issued By 
   Advice Letter No.   124                              Kimi Johnson                         Date filed______________ 
   Decision No.____________                    General Manager                       Effective_______________ 
                                                                                                                   Resolution No.       ______   
 



Lake Alpine Water Company, Inc.
Earnings Test Calculation

Item
 Adopted in Res. W-

5175
Annual Report 

2019
CPI 

Adjustment
Revenue After 
CPI Increase

Operating Revenue A B C =2.3% D
Metered Water Revenue 631,000$                  637,733$       14,513$         652,246$       
Fire Protection Services 4,510$                      4,510$           104$              4,614$           
Other Water Revenue 10,000$                    13,650$         230$              13,880$         
Non Utility Income -$                          84$                -$               84$                
CPUC Reimbursement Fee -$                          -$               -$               -$               

Total 645,510$                  655,977$       670,824$       

Operating Expenses
Purchased Power 33,032$                    33,924$         33,924$         
Other Volume Related Expenses 10,479$                    16,257$         16,257$         
Employee Labor 82,480$                    112,692$       112,692$       
Materials 10,202$                    9,360$           9,360$           
Contract Work 12,062$                    23,112$         23,112$         
Water Testing 14,081$                    13,171$         13,171$         
Transportation Expenses 8,300$                      9,423$           9,423$           
Other Plant Maintenance 3,081$                      2,379$           2,379$           
Office Salaries 38,545$                    45,808$         45,808$         
Employee Benefits 33,019$                    32,672$         32,672$         
Uncollectibles Expense 60$                           9$                  9$                  
Office Services & Rentals 4,955$                      4,856$           4,856$           
Office Supplies & Expenses 11,100$                    10,655$         10,655$         
Professional Services 39,104$                    32,402$         32,402$         
Insurance 21,919$                    19,112$         19,112$         
Regulatory Commission Expense 21,884$                    32,320$         32,320$         
General Expenses 14,520$                    12,652$         12,652$         
   Subtotal 358,823$                  410,804$       410,804$       
Depreciation 81,110$                    131,637$       131,637$       
Taxes other than Income 26,742$                    28,670$         28,670$         
State Income Taxes 15,235$                    6,601$           6,601$           
Federal Income Taxes 32,992$                    143$              143$              
Interest Expense 6,494$                      6,550$           6,550$           
   Total Deductions 521,396$                  584,405$       584,405$       

Net Revenue 124,114$                  71,572$         86,419$         

Total Deductions 521,396$                  584,405$       584,405$       
Net revenue 124,114$                  71,572$         86,419$         

Allowable Rate of Margin 24.00% 24.00% 24.00%
Calculated Rate of Margin 24% 12% 15%
Total operating Revenues 645,510$                  655,977$       670,824$       

Increase in Revenues 14,847$         

Rate of Margin Calculation



Lake Alpine Water Company, Inc.
Earnings Test Calculation

Per Service  Per Year
Present CPI Requested
Rates Increase Rates

Service Charge:

For 5/8 x 3/4-inch meters 1,025.52$                       2.30% 1,049.11$    
For condo units 1,025.52$                       2.30% 1,049.11$    
For 3/4-inch meters 1,538.29$                       2.30% 1,573.67$    
For 1-inch meters 2,563.81$                       2.30% 2,622.78$    
For 1-1/2-inch meters 5,127.62$                       2.30% 5,245.56$    
For 2-inch meters 8,204.19$                       2.30% 8,392.89$    
For 3-inch meters 15,382.86$                     2.30% 15,736.67$  
For 4-inch meters 25,638.10$                     2.30% 26,227.78$  
Quantity Charge
All use, per 100 cu. ft.  . . . 7.790$                            2.30% 7.97$           

Fire Line Charge:

For each inch of diameter of service conneciton 16.34$                            2.30% 16.72$         

Facilities Fee for Service Connection:

For 5/8 x 3/4-inch meters 4,000.00$                       2.30% 4,092.00$    
For condo units 4,000.00$                       2.30% 4,092.00$    
For 3/4-inch meters 6,000.00$                       2.30% 6,138.00$    
For 1-inch meters 10,000.00$                     2.30% 10,230.00$  
For 1-1/2-inch meters 15,000.00$                     2.30% 15,345.00$  
For 2-inch meters 25,000.00$                     2.30% 25,575.00$  
For 3-inch meters 42,000.00$                     2.30% 42,966.00$  
For 4-inch meters 50,000.00$                     2.30% 51,150.00$  










































	Agenda Item #1 - Tax Roll
	Agenda Item #2 - Minutes
	Minutes_June_23_2020
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM JUNE 23 2020

	Agenda Item #3 - LAFCO
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM - LAFCO - June 2020
	Alpine Districts LAFCO Dues Breakdown
	Alpine County District Sample Resolution

	Agenda Item #4 - Final Budget
	GM AGENDA ITEM - FY 2020-21 Final Budget -JULY 2020
	BVWD FY 20 - 21 BUDGET + 3 YR PROJ
	BVWD FY 20 - 21 - 5 YR BUDGET - 3.6 % INFLATION FACTOR
	OpEx - 2016 - 2020
	FY 20-21 - 5 Year+ Cap Ex Budget

	Agenda Item #5 - Manager's Report
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM JULY 2020
	Manager's Report Detail
	AL 124.Signed
	AL 124 Coer Sheet
	AL 124 CPI
	AL 124 Service List
	LAWC.AL124.SCH1A
	SCH4FireRates#124
	SchF-FacilitiesFees#124
	Earnings Test.2019
	SOE
	Rates by Increase



	Agenda Item #6 - Financials

